## BYLAWS MEETING GENERAL MEETING

Monday, October 27, 2025 – 1:00 p.m.

A bylaw amendment proposed by the Local 6 Board of Directors will be decided by those members in attendance at this meeting. Members must be in good standing (dues paid through September 30, 2025) to vote.

RESOLVED to adopt modifications to Article 2.2.b.of the Local 6 Bylaws, as follows:

## **ARTICLE 2 MEMBERSHIP**

#### **Section 2 DUES**

(b) In addition to the above dues, each member shall pay to the Union work dues on all electronic media engagements based on established union scales for such work and according to the appropriate AFM agreement under which the work was performed as follows:

Theatrical Motion Picture Agreement 4.10%
TV Videotape Agreement 3.25%
Jingle Reuse (Commercial Agreement) 3.25%
All other AFM-negotiated Electronic Media Agreements 3.00%

On all other engagements, each member shall pay to the Union work dues of two and one-quarter three percent (2.25%) (3%) of minimum union scale. Said work dues shall be collected by the leader or contractor on all engagements and forwarded to the Union: on steady engagements, weekly with steward report; on casual engagements, immediately upon collection. Work dues shall not apply to amounts allocated to pension and payroll responsibility.

(c) Any member who is in arrears for more than six months' dues and assessments shall be dropped from the rolls of the Union.

#### RECOMMENDATION OF THE LAW AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

The Law and Legislative Committee has voted unanimously to approve the proposed amendment to Article 2.2.b.

David Schoenbrun – Chair, David Borough, Mary Hargrove, William Klingelhoffer, Rick Leder, Larry Ragent, and Bob Williams

## RECOMMENDATION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Finance Committee has reviewed the proposed amendment to Article 2.2.b.and the report of the Committee is favorable.

Steve D'Amico – Chair, Carmen Lemoine and Peter Wahrhaftig,

### **Meeting Quorum Requirement**

In accordance with Local 6 Bylaws, Article V, Section 4(c), the required quorum for the meeting on October 27th will be 39, the number equal to 2% of the membership reported on the last per capita report filed with the AFM (1311) plus the eight members of the Local 6 Board of Directors.

# Musicians Union Local 6 Board of Directors Recommendation for Bylaws Amendment

Item proposed to be presented for a vote of the membership at the General Membership / Bylaws Meeting to take place on October 27, 2025.

WHEREAS, last year (2024) Local 6 posted a deficit in excess of \$294,000, and

WHEREAS, the most recent evidence is this year (2025) Local 6 will post similar losses, and

WHEREAS, work dues have not increased since 2009, and

WHEREAS, Local 6 has three (3) ICSOM orchestras and the cost of providing excellent legal services and consultation services has increased significantly, and

WHEREAS, Local 6 work dues are among the lowest across the Federation, and

WHEREAS, an increase to 3% would generate revenue to alleviate our deficit, therefore be it

RESOLVED to adopt modifications to Article 2.2.b of the Local 6 Bylaws, as follows:

#### **ARTICLE 2 MEMBERSHIP**

#### **Section 2 DUES**

(b) In addition to the above dues, each member shall pay to the Union work dues on all electronic media engagements based on established union scales for such work and according to the appropriate AFM agreement under which the work was performed as follows:

Theatrical Motion Picture Agreement	4.10%
TV Videotape Agreement	3.25%
Jingle Reuse (Commercial Agreement)	3.25%
All other AFM-negotiated Electronic Media Agreements	3.00%

On all other engagements, each member shall pay to the Union work dues of two and one-quarter percent (2.25%) three percent (3%) of minimum union scale. Said work dues shall be collected by the leader or contractor on all engagements and forwarded to the Union: on steady engagements, weekly with steward report; on casual engagements, immediately upon collection. Work dues shall not apply to amounts allocated to pension and payroll responsibility.